EXHIBIT 26

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Guy, Lee: GFRM (LDN)
[fO=BZW/OU=EUROPE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EXCHANGE
RECIPIENTS/CN=GUYL]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2008 3:40:00 PM
To: Yoss, Eric: Market Risk (NYK)
Subject: FW: BAC - Review of Valuations

Attachments: BAC - Review of Valuations 080207 .pdf

For your receords

From: Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN)

Sent: 12 February 2008 15:02

To: Guy, Lee: GFRM (LDN)

Subject: FW: BAC - Review of Valuations

From: Syal, Vivek: Finance (LDN)

Sent: 07 February 2008 17:10

To: Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN); Johnson, Denise: Finance (LDN)

Cc: Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK); Dolton, Matthew: Finance (LDN)
Subject: BAC - Review of Valuations

Please find attached Board Audit Committee Papers for Review of Valuations as at 31 Dec 2007.

T

BAC - Review of
Valuations 0802...

Regards,

Viv

EXHIBIT
WiT:

DATE:
E. Mulvenna, CS
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FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Gee, Katharine: Product Control (NYK) [/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=GEEKAT]

Sent; Thursday, February 28, 2008 4:29:51 PM

To: Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK); Bommensath, Eric: Markets (NYK); Yoss,
Eric: Market Risk (NYK); Omnstein, David: Markets (LDN); Clackson, Patrick:
Finance (LDN); Copson, Paul: Finance (LDN); Walker, James: Finance (NYK);
Sell, Stephen: Markets (NYK); Teague, Sean: Product Control (NYK)

CcC: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK); D'moirah, Carlton: Product Control
(LDN)
Subject: RE: Bommensath IPV Review meeting

Attachments: Global Credit iIPV 0108 Bomm.ppt

All,
Please find npdated file

Global Credit IPV
0108 Bomm.ppt

From: Morton, Marcus: Product Contrel (NYK)
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 1110 AM
To: Bommensath, Eric: Markets (NYK}; Yoss, Eric: Market Risk (NYK); Ornstein, David: Markets (LDN); Clackson, Patrick: Finance

(LDN}); Copsan, Paul: Finance (LDN); Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK); Seli, Stephen: Markets
(NYK); Teague, Sean: Product Control (NYK)

Ce! Gee, Katharine: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK); D'moirah, Cariton: Product Control (LDM)
Subject: Updated: Bommensath IPV Review meeting

When: Thursday, February 28, 2008 12:00 PM-1:00 PM (GMT-05:00} Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5232 in NY

mecting |D: 6647

MeetingPlace telephone number(s):

Internal ‘

Barclays New York 5115

Barclays Global Dial 8412-5115

External

u.s. +1-212-412-5115

U.S. Toll Free +1-866-412-5115

UK. +44-(0)-203-134-5115

Singapore +65-6828-5815

<< File: Global Credit IPV 0108 Bomm.ppt >>

EXHIBIT NO.
CONFTIDENTIAL paTE: 9 ‘. BARC~-ADS-00768151

Reporter - Laurie A. Collins
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EXHIBIT 28

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Teague, Sean: Product Control (NYK) [fO=BZW/QU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=TEAGUES]

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 12:52:51 AM

To: Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK); Bommensath, Eric: Markets (NYK);
Copson, Paul: Finance {LDN); Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Gee, Katharine;
Product Control (NYK), Omstein, David: Markets (LDN); Guy, Lee: GFRM (LDN);
Yoss, Eric: Market Risk (NYK); Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN); Sell, Stephen:
Markets (NYK); Dhillon, Savraj: Product Control (LDN); Duer, John: Product
Control (NYK); Jhea, Kevin: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product
Control (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Schnadt, Norbert: GMR
(LDN); D'moirah, Carlton; Product Controi (LDN)

Subject: RE: Bommensath IPV Review Meeting

Attachments: Global Credit IPV 0308 Bomm (by desk).zip

Presentation for Tuesday's meeting

ﬂ'a
i
- Qi

Global Credit IPV
0308 Bomm {by...

From: . Pitman, Bennett: Finance (NYK)  On Behalf Of Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK)
Sent: ' Friday, April 25, 2008 2:22 PM
To: Bommensath, Eric: Markets (NYK); Copson, Paul: Finance (LDN); Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Teague, Sean: Product Control

(NYK); Gee, Katharine: Product Control (NYK); Ornstein, David: Markets (LDN); Guy, Lee: GFRM (LDN); Yoss, Eric: Market Risk
(NYK); Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN}; Guy, Lee: GFRM (LDN); Sell, Stephen: Markets (NYK}; Dhillon, Savraj: Product Control
(LDN); Duer, John; Product Control (NYK); Jhea, Kevin: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK);
Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Schnadt, Norbert: GMR (LDN); D'moirah, Carlton: Product Control {LDN)

Subject: Updated: Bommensath IPV Review Meeting
When: Tuesday, April 29, 2008 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: NY Room 5232/L.DN Room 334

Please note the new format - this is now strictly a videoconference.

(2l piels'

EXHIBIT NO. @
DATE: 29 /15

Reporter - Laurle A, Collins

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00775361




Document Produced in Native
Format

CONFIDENTTIAL BARC-ADS-00775362
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From: Wade, Michaal :Structuring (NYK)
[/O=BZWIOU=USA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEW YORK/ICN=MICHAELW)

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 8:22:11 PM

To: Goetller, Peter: DCM (NYK)

Subject: FW: FYI - Loans Revaluation

i was just sent a calendar invite for Thursday on Whole Loans/Equifirst by Clackson. Other inviteees are Stephen King,
David Martin, four people from PCG (Walker, Landarman, Kazka, someone else) and Bommensath.

From: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)
Senk: Tuesday, March 11, 2008 3:04 PM
To: Goettler, Peter: DCM (NYK)
Subject: FYT - Loans Revaluation

Just got word that Patrick Clackson is flying ever 10 US t0 discuss the valuation of the whole loan book with David Martin
and Stephsn King. Paul Meenafes has attempted to insert himself in the process given that he has been instrumental
1o the PWC discussions, all sales done to date and ongoing sale negotiations. He has been told his assistance is not
required.

| am attempiing o talk to Hamilton and David Martin about this upcoming discussion and how | feel we can be useful to
the discussion.

| am worried that given the incentives at work here and the lack of the right pecple being involved in the process that ths
results of this discussion will be incorrect and severe. At a minimum | wanted to make you aware as Clackson will likely
speak to Ricci next.

Give me a call to discuss when you have a momment.

Thanks,
Mike

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-AD3-0C408083
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From: Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK) [fO=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=PIPERNOA]

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 4:56:45 PM

To: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

CC: Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK); Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK); Gupta, Roopali:
Structuring (NYK)

Subject: Revaluation of $6bn portfolio

Mike,

We updated our whole loan valuation based upon the principles within the existing PWC approved methodology to
incorporate February month-end data. Current mark on the portfolio as of January month-end was 94.51%.

Assuming a price of §60 for non-performing coliateral {50+ DQ) we then determined valuations for the performing
component under various discount rates. We removed the delinguent loans from March 2007 through January 2008
EquiFirst production from the cashflow analysis and valued those saparately. Despite removing the non-performing
leans, we continued to utilize the same loss assumptions as in past months for the performing piece.

This analysis resulted in the following:

BarCap Owned S&D (60+) = $133m further writedown at a price of 60.40%
EquiFirst Owned S&D = $0 writedown at a price of 72.17% (this pool has a higher price than other S&D because approx.
33% of the pool is 0-29 days past due)

The performing loans were then valued using our prepayment curves (80% of historical curves) and an average cum loss
rate of 7.11% on performing loans. We further assumed that new production could not increase in value and would
remain at their existing cost basis. i.e. this means that for newer ariginations with higher coupons and tighter underwriting
guidelines we did not capture any increases in values.

The total writedowns and prices for the $6.7bn poot are as follows:

L+250 = $133m writedown and price of 92.52% (this writedown is driven entirely by the $133 writedown on 60+ S&D with
perfarming loans maintained at their current cost basis).

L+300 = $142m writedown and price of 82.40%
L+400 = $213m writedown and price of 91.33%
L+500 = $311m wiritedown and price of 89.89%
L+600 = $435m writedown and price of 88.04%
L+700 = $557m writedown and price of 86.24%
L+800 = $674m writedown and price of 84.51%
L+900 = §785m writedown and price of 82,86%
L+1000 = $892m writedown and price of 81.27%

A $1Bn writedown on the pool implies a discount rate of L+1105 on the performing population and price of 79.67% on the
entire portfolio.

EXHIBIT gMe
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From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) [/O=BZW/QU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=LANDERMR]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 5:39:14 PM

To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Subject: RE: Revaluation of $6bn portfolio

Who are these people?
They appear to be making sense.
We could actually have a rational conversation at these levels.

--—Original Message—--

From: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Sent; Thursday, March 20, 2008 1:28 PM

To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK); Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: FW: Revaluation of $6bn portfolio

DO NOT SHARE, but pls take a look and provide thoughts,  Confidential as do not want to get us in the middle of
trading vs crigination conversations.

—-{Qriginal Message-----

From: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 1:26 PM

To: Ricei, Rich: Barclays Capital; Clackson, Patrick: Finance {LDN)
Cc: Goettler, Peter: DCM (NYKY); Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Subject: Fw: Revaluation of $6bn portfalio

Rich/Patrick:

With Ctrywide FHA feedback and summary of whole loans sales being provided tomorrow, | wanted to provide you one
other piece of analysis in the meantime.

Below is re-freshed valuation for the entire whole loan inventory based on PWC methodology used at year-end. There
are various new conservative assumptions imbedded in the analysis as detailed below particularly with regard to 60+
delinquent loans.

You can see below write-downs at various discount rates from L+250bp to L+1105bp (the discount rate required to
produce a $1bn write-down). | mentioned L+1250bp on our call Tuesday as the discount rate required to produce a $1bn
write-down; the difference is the mare onerous assumptions we have applied to delinquent collateral.

The first key point as to why these assumptions are conservative is that we have marked down the "worst" portian (60+
delinquents) of the pool yet kept our loss assumptions for valuation of the rest of the collateral as if it still included those
loans. Secondly, we ignored any valuation above par for further conservatism (new collateral with high WACs and tighter
underwriting produces a premium valuation),

I am confident that the 60+ delinquent marks embedded in this methodology will be supported by sale data we will show
you tomorrow. | am also confident in the various layers of conservatism we have added to the existing PWC methadology
in light of the market. Even with the added conservatism, a massive increase in discount rate is required to produce a
$1bn write-down.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Patrick/James - you can see those copied below on my team that can work
with PCG to refine the analysis as you wish.

»

Regards,
Mike

----- Original Message —--

EXHIBIT RHE
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From: Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK)

To: Wade, Michael :Structuring (NYK)

Cc: Menefee, Paul: ASG (NYK), Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK); Gupta, Roopali: Structuring (NYK)
Sent: Wed Mar 19 12;56:45 2008

Subject: Revaluation of $6bn portiolio

Mike,

We updated our whole loan valuation based upon the principles within the existing PWC approved methodology to
incorporate February month-end data. Current mark on the portfolio as of January month-end was 94.51%.

Assuming a price of $60 for nan-performing collateral {50+ DQ) we then determnined valuations for the performing
component under various discount rates.  We removed the definquent loans from March 2007 through January 2008
EquiFirst production from the cashflow analysis and valued those separately. Despite removing the non-performing
loans, we continued to utilize the same loss assumptions as in past months for the performing piece.

This analysis resulted in the following:

BarCap Owned S&D (60+) = $133m further writedown at a price of 60.40% EquiFirst Owned S&D = $0 writedown at a
price of 72.17% (this pool has a higher price than other S&D because approx. 33% of the pool is 0-29 days past due)

The performing loans were then valued using our prepayment curves (80% of histosical curves) and an average cum loss
rate of 7.11% on performing loans. We further assumed that new production could not increase in value and would
remain at their existing cost basis. i.e. this means that for newer originations with higher coupons and tighter underwriting
guidelines we did not capture any increases in values.

The total writedowns and prices for the $6.7bn pool are as follows:

L+250 = $133m writedown and price of 92.52% (this writedown is driven entirely by the $133 writedown on 60+ S&D with
performing loans maintained at their current cost basis).

L+300 =§142m writedown and price of 92.40% 400 = $213m writedown and
L+price of 81.33% 500 = $311m writedown and price of 89.89% 600 =
L+5435m writedown and price of 88.04% 700 = $557m writedown and price
L+of 86.24% 800 = $674m writedown and price of 84.51% 600 = $785m
L+writedown and price of 82.86% 1000 = $892m writedown and price of
L+81.27%

A $1Bn writedown on the pool implies a discount rate of L.+1105 on the performing population and price of 79.67% on the
entire portiolio.
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d BARCLAYS
CAPITAL

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Finance Committee Meeting

Date: 2 April 2008
Attendees: Bob Diamond, Rich Ricci , Patrick Clackson
Apologies: Paul Copson
Venue: RED’s Conference Room
Time: 15.00 - 15.30 London Time
Dial in Details: +44 (0) 207 773 3113 9905#
Section Agenda Item Page
1 Q1 Forecast 1-2
2 March Income Flash 3
3 Summary March Pasition 4
4 Pipeline Report 5
5 LAAM Analysis 6
6 Saypoff Analysis 7
7 Monolines Analysis 8
8 Other 9
a. Minutes
b. AOB

Author: Financial Planning & Analysis 2 April 2008
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» BARCLAYS
CAPITAL

Finance Committee Meeting

Section 1 Q1 Forecast - Core

£fm Barclays Capitatl
Jan Feb MarF Q108 F Q107 A PY

Income 728 877 96 1,701 2,051 (17%)
Impairment (61) (224) (185) (460) (2)
Net Income 677 653 (89) 1,242 2,049 {39%)
Non Performance (182) (188) (194) (565) (514) (10%)
LTIP (25) (35) 60 - (90) 100%
N} (15) (15) 6 (24) (50) 52%
GBs (2) 2 2) 6) 15) 58%
Discretionary (175) (169) 70 (275) (562) 51%
Performance (218) (221) 134 (305) (716) 57%
Operating Expenses (400) (409) (60) (869) (1,230) 29%
JVs and associates - - 7 7 - -
PBT 277 244 (141) 379 819 {54%)
Economic Profit 131 97 (165) 64 486 (87%)
Cost: Net Income 59% 63% n/m 70% 60% (10%)
Comp: pre-comp PBT 53.0% 57.0% n/m 61.5% 54.0% T%)
Comp costs: net income 46.1% 49.4% n/m 48.7% 47.0% 2%)
Total bonus: net income 26.2% 26.2% n/m 22.5% 28.1% 6%

Based on whole loan write-downs of $800m

‘Author: Financial Planning & Aoalysis

2 April 2008
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Finance Committee Meeting

Section 1 Q1 Forecast - Low
£m

Jan Feb Mar F Q1'08F Q107 A PY
Income 728 877 (105) 1,500 2,051 (27%)
Impairment (561 (224) (185) (460) 2)
Net Income 677 653 (289) 1,041 2,049 (49%)
Non Performance (182) (188) (194) (565) (514) (10%)
LTIP (25) (35) 60 - (90) 100%
NI (15) (15) 10 (20) (50) 60%
GBs 2 2 (2) (6) (15) 58%
Discretionary (175) (169) 115 (229) (562) 59%
Performance (218) (221) 183 (255) (716) 64%
Operating Expenses (400) (409) (11) (820) (1,230) 33%
JVs and associates - - 7 7 - -
PBT 277 244 (293) 228 819 (72%)
Economic Profit 131 97 (269) (40) 486 (108%)
Cost: Net Income 59% 63% n/m 79% 60% (19%)
Comp: pre-comp PBT 53.0% 57.0% n/m 70.9% 54.0% (17%)
Comp costs: net income 46.1% 49.4% n/m 53.4% 47.0% (6%)
Total bonus: net income 26.2% 26.2% n/m 22.5% 28.1% 6%

Based on whole loan write-downs of $1,200m

Author: Financial Planning & Analysis

2 April 2008
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Section 2 March Income Flash
[WTD 28 Mar[MTD 31 Mar| [£Em | [YTD31Mar ABudget APY APY% ]
Global Markets
40 43 Portfolio 131 87 a9 215%
Fixed Income
73 170 Fixed Income Rates 596 246 319 115%
(40) {100} Fixed Income Credit (247) (247) (361) (318%)
3 37 Fixed income ABS 59 37 48 426%
35 106 Fixed Income Tota 408 36 6 224%
8 29 " |Foreign Exchange 165 40 64 64%
7 23 Equities 55 (139) (205) (79%)
Principal Credit
2 M Principal Credit Srategies 1" (18) (40 (414%)
1 5 MBS 16 (21) (22} (57%)
8 31 Portfolio Management 56 31) (62) (52%)
(22) (2) Portfolio Management - IAS Volatility 95 108 97 n/m
(11} 32 Principal Credit Total 178 37 27) {13%)
Emerging Markets
W] - Emerging Markets Rates Total - - - nim
5 14 Emerging Markets Credit Total 63 8 13 26%
4 15 Emerging Markets Total 134 2 34 33%
43 76 Commodities 225 (25) (76) (25%)
25 60 Prime Services 135 21 55 68%
- 1 BCFS 3 (12) 3 nim
9 16 Management 6 6 3 n/m
160 401 Total 1,440 53 (54) (4%)
Primary Credit Products
5 20 Primary Bonds 58 (39) (25) (30%)
0 4 Originating and Operating Products 10 ()] {17 (64%)
7 29 Gobal Loans 70 (30) 1 1%
2 7 Conduit 25 9 1" 72%
2 8 HomEq 24 [v)] (13) (35%)
- - EquiFirst 2 2 2 nim
- - PCManagement (2) 3 4 nim
15 68 Total 187 (63) (38) (17%)
| 3 [ 109 | [Principal Investments | [ 154 3 69 81% |
[ 10 | 57 | [Structuring | [_152 (26) 33 28% |
| 3 [ 24 | [Absa Capital | [ 69 (9) 20 M% |
| 3 [ 14 | [Shared Services | [ 65 (40) (49) (43%) |
| 2 [ 46 | [lurR | [ 46 46 103 nim |
| - [ (] [Associates & V Reclass | [ ™ (2) 7 nim_|
[L 197 5] 7135 -] [Income (exct Own Credit and PAB) Total: [ 2,407 (37) - ~-78 T A% |
| (35) [ (51) ] [Provisions (excl PAB) | [ (84) (74) (82) nim |
[ 163 | 662 | [Barcap (excl Own Creditand PAB) Netlncome | [ 2,023 (111) (4) (0%) |
| - | - ] [Management - Own Credit | [ 738 672 736 nim |
| 2 | (6) | [Portfolio Asset Book | [ (531) (286)  (553) nim |
[ 20 [Own Créditand PABIngome Total: ~ . = ] | ]
| (8) [ (71) | [PABProvisions | [ (313) (111) (313) nim |
| (6): {Own Credit and PAB Net Income Total; ] (108).- “(130) - nim-
[ 157 | 584 ] [Netincome Yotal | [ 1915 164 (134) (7%) |
Author: Financial Planning & Analysis 2 April 2008
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Finance Committee Meeting

CAPITAL

Section 3 Summary March Position
£m
Income (31 Mar) 706 2,312
Accrual 0 0
Trading 0 0
Total 706 2,312
Fipeline ltems not booked:
Reserve Releases / Other 10 10
Losses & Writedowns (583) (583)
Own Credit (5yr @ 103) (38) (38)
New Deals & FV Adjustments 0 0
Income Total 96 1,701
Provisions - Portfolio Asset Book (102) (344)
Provisions - Prime Services (14) (40)
Provisions - Private Equity )] )
Provisions - Portfolio Mgt identified impairment (32) (32)
Provisions - Monthly Accrual (33) (40)
Provisions Total {185) (460)
Total BarCap Net Revenue (89) 1,242
March Budget [ 584| | 1,751
Var to Budget [ (672)] | (509)|
Fcast Net Revenue Var to Prior Year | (769)| | (807)|

Note: Above excludes £7m Private Equity uplift to be included within Associates & bint Ventures

Author: Finencial Planning & Analysis 2 April 2008
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Section 6 Saypoff Analysis

+ Current Exposures in the High Grade Super Senior transactions to Sub-
prime assets is $5bn and Alt-A $4bn

» The majority of the concentration is in the 2005 and 2006 vintages

» While 30 day and 60 day delinquency's have been falling 90 day
delinquency rates have been increasing steadily since October

» As described in the attached file, the current Run Rate methodology used
for calculating our expected losses assumes that 90 delinquency rates are
the most relevant proxy

See attached

Author: Financial Planning & Anlysis 2 April 2008
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Section 7 Monolines Analysis
$USD v
March 28th Previous Current Current Old New Old New

DG DG Notional NPV NPV Resene Reserne Change
AMBAC ASSURANCE CORPORATION 2 2 (8,744) 462 - 571 21 0
ASSURED GUARANTY CORPORATION 1 1 (6,346) 13 4
CIFG 1 4 (3,295) 4 9
FINANCIAL GUARANTY INSURANCE COMPANY 4 4 (3,884) 17 5
FINANCIAL SECURITY ASSURANCE INC 1 1 (8,243) 4 1
MBIA INSURANCE CORPORATION 2 1 (11,134) 115 46
X CAPITAL ASSURANCE INCORPORATED 4 4 (3,034) 27 13
Grand total (42,790) 201 78
Ratings ﬂ
AAA 1
AA 13
BBB 6
BB S 10
B 214
CCC : 18
D D22

Author: Financial Planning & Analysis

2 April 2008
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Section 8 Other
Date: 25 March 2008
Attendees: Bob Diamond, Rich Ricci, Patrick Clackson
Venue: RED's Conference Room
Time: 11.30 — 12.00 London Time .
Action Raised Status / Due

No open items

Author: Financial Planning & Analysls 2 April 2008
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FILED UNDER SEAL



From:

Sent:
To:

CC:
Subject:
Attachments:

Topecat - US
mortgages v13,...

Gentlemen

Kohler, Reto: Planning (NYK) [/O=BZW!OU=USA!CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=KOHLERRE]
Woednesday, February 13, 2008 5:15:58 PM

Goettler, Peter: DCM (NYK); Wade, Michae!l :Structuring (NYK); Hamilton, Tom:

RMBS Trading (NYK); Godden, Adam: Structuring (NYK)

Choi, Stelta: Planning (NYK); Spinale, Anthony: Barclays Capital
Topcat - US mortgages v13.ppt

Topcat - US mortgages v13.ppt

Please find attached the latest version of the presentation which

» incoprorates take aways from cur discussion last Friday/Monday

« is also much shorter {the main part at least with appendix pages referenced)
» 3hows the sensiivity of the scenarios to pricing

« and explicitly recommends the Call Option with both businesses

Regards
Reto

CONFIDENTIAL

EXHIBIT gM€

[ £

9 /175

BARC-ADS-00064108
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

—————————————————————————— Master File No.:
IN RE BARCLAYS BANK PLC: : 1:09-¢cv-01989-PAC
SECURITIES LITIGATION

This Document Relates to:

ALL ACTIONS.

— e e e e e e e e e e — — — — — — — — — o —

October 6, 2015
9:03 a.m.

** CONFIDENTIAL UNDER PROTECTIVE ORDER **

VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION of THOMAS HAMILTON,
taken by Plaintiffs, held at the Marriott Hotel,
Rye, New York, before Eileen Mulvenna,
CSR/RMR/CRR, Certified Shorthand Reporter,
Registered Merit Reporter, Certified Realtime
Reporter, and Notary Public of the State of New
York.

VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS
MID-ATLANTIC REGION
1801 Market Street - Suite 1800
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL
0. Okay. So, Mr. Hamilton, this e-mail
chain originates with an e-mail from Christopher
Richards to MBS P&L flash.
Do you see that?
A. Yes.
Q. Do you know what that -- the

recipient, what does that refer to? Is that a

listserv?
A. Sure. The flash was just a list of
all the traders. And we'd get -- a daily flash

meant the P&L for the day.

0. And the MBS P&L, is that your
business?

A. Yes.

Q Is that RMBS?

A. Yes.

Q Okay. And Christopher Richards,

what's his role?
A. He was just the guy in product

control who organized and sent out the P&L.

Q. Okay. And the P&L is sent out
daily?

A. Yes.

Q. 8/23 would be that day's daily

Veritext Legal Solutions
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL

position --
A. Correct.
Q. -- right?

Does this refresh your recollection
of whether your business had approximately
7.5 billion in Alt-A exposure?

A. No, it doesn't. We might have. I
just don't remember that number being that large.
It's entirely possible, but I don't think we're
that big. That doesn't necessarily mean that the
bank didn't have that many.

0. Is it possible that the credit
division was holding some Alt-A?

MR. TOMAINO: The credit division?
BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. The credit, as opposed to rates,
like the ABS division, Mr. Carroll or --

A. I don't know. I don't know what
they had. I don't -- I don't think John Carroll
had any Alt-A securities, but it doesn't mean the
rest of the bank didn't. You know, we operate in
a lot of countries.

Q. Why -- speaking of Mr. Carroll, do

you recall that when Mr. Carroll left the bank,

Veritext Legal Solutions
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL
that there were some -- there was a lack of
clarity as to who his business would roll up to?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: I don't know. There
could have been. I don't know. I mean I
took it over, but I don't remember if there
was a gap there or not.

BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. When do you remember taking it over?
A. I don't. Sometime in '08.
Q. Was there no succession plan for

Mr. Carroll at the time that he left?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form;
foundation.
THE WITNESS: Not that I'm aware of.
And he didn't have a deep bench, so..
BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. He didn't have any other traders to
support the business?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form;
foundation.
THE WITNESS: He had other traders,
but I don't think they were ready to step

into management shoes.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL
Mr. Bommensath?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection; lack of
foundation.

THE WITNESS: Well, there was a
breakdown at some point at Barclays of the
rates/credit divide, right. Kreitler was
gone. Balducci was gone. Eventually Grant
was gone. And it just became fixed income,
which was pretty normal throughout the
Street. So his businesses were rolled into
the securitized products business.

BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. What was your expectation with
respect to the losses in that business? Where
should they have flowed?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

THE WITNESS: To someone else. To
Eric. I wasn't going to -- you know, I was
taking over his business on a go-forward
basis. And my responsibility was to run
the client-facing businesses. If John
Carroll or people he worked with in credit
had positions or things that were none of

my doing, I certainly wasn't going to

Veritext Legal Solutions
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL
inherit that.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. Did you come to understand what
subprime positions Mr. Carroll had accumulated in

his business?

A. Yeah, sure. Eventually, I did.

0. What were they?

A. He had subprime securities that I
took over and I had traders running for me. He

had CDS, credit default swaps, on subprime bonds.
He had credit cards, student loans, auto ABS, and
all sorts of stuff. And then they had their book
of loans and NIMs and post-NIMs, resids.

Q. In connection with the Alt-A
product, did you have any NIMs or post-NIMs on
your book?

A. I do think we had a small -- I don't
remember exactly. We had a small amount of
resids. I want to say something like 15 million
in market value. I'm not sure if we had NIMs or
not. I don't remember.

Q. Mr. Carroll had a larger residual
position in NIMs and post-NIMs; is that right?

A. Sure. Much.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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Q. Do you remember what -- how -- what
magnitude or order of size it was over yours?

A. I didn't know at this time, but I
know now.

0. What was it?

MR. TOMAINO: As of when?
BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. As of this time period, when it was
transferred to your book.

A. Well, I don't know when it was
marked down, you know. So I don't know when the
markdown from -- I think the markdown for all of
the resids took place in '07. So at this time,
if my memory is correct, he had about 200 million
of -- 200 million market value of residuals.
That used to be a billion, but that markdown was
taken '07, if my memory is correct.

0. And that remainder, was that
position further written down after it came into
your business?

A. Maybe. But it never made it to my
business. So there was a workout group created
underneath Eric Bommensath. And assets that were

of that nature were put in the workout book so

Veritext Legal Solutions
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that we could do our job of client-facing

businesses. So they never made it to me
personally.

0. Who was responsible for that workout
group?

A. Stephen King and Dave Martin.

When was that, to your knowledge?

A. I don't know exactly. Around this
time, you know. I don't know.
Q. Was it a few months after the

transfer of these assets to your books?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form;
foundation.

THE WITNESS: These assets were

never in my books. There were never
subprime residuals in my purview, ever. So
where they went, I have no idea. Did the

workout book get formed on January 167
I don't know. Could there have been a lag?
Maybe. But it was around this time.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
0. So you write, in response to
Mr. Richards -- he says, "I was unclear which

business rolls up to you."

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 314

HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL

MR. NIRMUL: Okay. Let's take a

break now.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Going off the

record. The time is 3:34. This ends Disc
No. 4.
(Recess from the record.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're back on the
record. The time is 4 -- no, that's
3:30 -- 3:40, sorry. This is Disc 5.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
0. Just going back to the last exhibit,
Mr. Hamilton, that's Plaintiffs' 284. Just
walking through page 15. We talked about the
loan position.

The next bullet point is "Future
exit strategy." What was the strategy as of
January 2008 with respect to the whole loan --
subprime whole loans?

A. I don't know.

0. What about with respect to Alt-A
whole loans?

A. I think the strategy was sell what
you can and try and securitize and structure

where you can to mitigate your risk. It's kind

Veritext Legal Solutions
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL
of always our strategy.

Q. For Alt-A -- for subprime --

A. Subprime I wasn't responsible for,
so I don't know what they were doing.

0. As of this time, there was no
trader, January 2008, responsible for the
subprime whole loan position; correct?

A. That's right.

Q. How long had that been? At least
since Mr. Carroll had left --

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. -- is that right?
A. Yes.
Q. And then the last bullet point under

these major risks is "Risk management of

pipeline. "
What does that refer to?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form;
foundation.

THE WITNESS: It means if Equifirst

is originating loans, how are you hedging

or -- hedging the interest rate risk or how

are you hedging the pipeline going forward

Veritext Legal Solutions
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HAMILTON - CONFIDENTIAL
Mr. King and it seems to be held up, who's
managing these positions?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form;
foundation, mischaracterizes the testimony
and the document.
THE WITNESS: I don't remember what
was happening at that time.
BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. And then 286 is a March 24th e-mail.
And the subject is "Alt-A positions to be
transferred." And there's a reference here to
the positions that are to be transferred, but
does this appear to be -- does this e-mail appear
to relate to effectuating the transfer of assets
from your business to Mr. King? Is that --

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

THE WITNESS: It looks like it.

BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. It appears that as of March 24,
2008, that transfer hadn't been effectuated --
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form --
BY MR. NIRMUL:
0. -- 1is that right?

MR. TOMAINO: -- foundation,

Veritext Legal Solutions
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would receive?
A. This is not a report for me.
Q. Is Mr. King's portfolio -- was
Mr. King's portfolio to which your assets were

being transferred referred to as a workout

portfolio?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Ultimately whose P&L would be
debited or credited with -- with that workout

portfolio's losses or profits?
MR. TOMAINO: When?
MR. NIRMUL: After the transfer.
THE WITNESS: Eric Bommensath.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. Like his management book?
A. Wherever -- however it flowed up.
It all flowed up to Eric.
MR. NIRMUL: I'll take 46, please.
(Exhibit 289, Bates No.
BARC-ADS-00071688, E-mail Chain, marked for
identification.)
(Witness peruses the exhibit.)
BY MR. NIRMUL:

0. Okay. We've marked as --

Veritext Legal Solutions
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this point.

Q. These Equifirst new mortgage loans,
where were they being -- whose book do they --

A. Mike Wade's.

0. Mike Wade's.

So every month, Mike Wade was
getting $200 million worth of new mortgages from
Equifirst. And what was he doing with it?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection; lack of

foundation.

THE WITNESS: I don't know. Yes, he

was and I don't know.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. What was the bank's strategy with

respect to these new mortgages that were --

A. You have to ask the people who were
responsible for it. I don't know.
Q. You see in the third bullet point --

or third paragraph, it's a discussion of
strategic question of how to proceed with
Equifirst and HomEg. And the second bullet point
says, "Equifirst will continue even if loans
perform to generate a suboptimal return on

capital and cost at current origination levels."

Veritext Legal Solutions
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Do you see that?
A. I do.
Q. Was that the view of the committee
as of March 4, 20087

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

THE WITNESS: I don't know if it was
the view of the committee. I think it was
just a fact that needed -- you know, they
were losing money because they had a lot of
head count. And they weren't being able
to -- they weren't able to sell their
origination at profitable levels. So it
was just a fact.

BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. Okay. There's a reference to "Top
Cat."

Do you see that?

A. Yes.
0. What does that refer to?
A. Top Cat was the name of a

presentation that was put together about what the
strategic direction of the bank was going to be
in relation to mortgages, HomEq, Equifirst,

et cetera, done by the -- there was a group of

Veritext Legal Solutions
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people who did strategic topics like that.

Q. I think you might have referenced
this before, but the outcome of Top Cat was to at
least preserve Equifirst and allow it to continue
to operate for 2008; is that right?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: That's not what I
recall.

BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. What do you recall?
A. The outcome of Top Cat was we should
just close Equifirst. And we should stick with

HomEqg for a little while to see how they're
operating, but eventually we should sell it
because it was saleable.
Q. When was that decision made?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: I think -- I think the
decisions were made at the same time, you
know, mid 2008, maybe. Maybe late.
I don't know.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. Was it March of 20087

A. Maybe. I don't remember exactly.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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MR. NIRMUL: Can I get 53, please.

This is going to be Plaintiffs' 291.

MR. TOMAINO: 292.

MR. NIRMUL: 292, vyes.

(Exhibit 292, Bates Nos.
BARC-ADS-00067780, E-mail dated 3/18/08
from Gregorat to Sherwood with attachments,
marked for identification.)

(Witness peruses the exhibit.)

THE WITNESS: Yep.

BY MR. NIRMUL:
0. So what I've marked as
Plaintiffs' 292 is an e-mail with an attachment.
The attachment is "Project Top Cat: Options for
US Residential Mortgage Business." The cover
e-mail is dated March 18, 2008.
Do you recognize the attachment to

this e-mail?

A. Sure.

Q. Were you involved in preparing this
document?

A. I was involved in -- I was certainly
interviewed and opined on it. I didn't actually
make any of the document. But we had a strategy

Veritext Legal Solutions
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group that would interview people, talk to them
about their businesses, et cetera, and I was one
of those.
Q. Who else was in the strategy group?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: I don't know who else
was in the strategy group, but they talked
to a whole host of people to put it
together. But Reto Kohler was the main
contact that put this document together.
BY MR. NIRMUL:
Q. Who was, I guess, steering the
project -- I mean steering Project Top Cat?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: I think senior
management. I think, you know, Eric, Jerry
and Bob wanted to know, like, all right,
guys, what are we going to do?
BY MR. NIRMUL:
0. Was that presentation delivered to
Mr. Diamond?
A. I believe so.
Q. Was this at a committee meeting

or --

Veritext Legal Solutions
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A. I think so.

Q. Do you recall that presentation?
A. I don't remember exactly, no.

0. Who else, in addition to Mr.

Diamond, from senior management would have
received this presentation?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: Everyone on the
e-mail.
BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. Okay. By "e-mail," you're referring
to this cover e-mail, March 18, 200872

A. Yes.

Q. I don't see Mr. Diamond 's name
there, but are you certain that he would have
received this presentation?

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.
THE WITNESS: I don't know for sure
if he did, but it would be odd to me that
he didn't see it at some point.
BY MR. NIRMUL:

Q. Do you have a specific recollection

of a meeting or -- at the mortgage committee

meeting where this was presented?

Veritext Legal Solutions
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From: Gregorat, Catherine: Markets (NYK) [/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=GREGORAC]

Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2008 12:36:46 PM

To: Sherwood, Helen: Barclays Capital (LDN); Stanley-Johns, Jacqui: Barclays
Capital; Brady, Regina: Fixed Income (NYK); Caccavale, Joanne: Barclays Capital
(NYK); Hutchinson, Severina: RMBS (NYK); Colon, Linda: Structuring (NYK);
Polanco, Raquel: CDO (NYK); Heymer, Adelle: Markets (LDN); Shipley, Debbie:
Barciays Capital (LDN)

CC: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital; del Missier, Jerry: Barclays Capital (NYK); Goettler,
Peter: DCM (NYK); Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK); Wade, Michael
:Structuring (NYK); Yoss, Eric: Market Risk (NYK); Martin, David: Markets (NYK);
Ornstein, David: Markets (LDN); Spinale, Anthony: Barclays Capital

Subject: RE: US Mortgage Committee Meeting - Agenda and Minutes

Attachments: Mortgage Commitee Update_05052008.pdf

Dear all,

Please find atfached the final document for the US Mortgage Committee meeting today.

E

Martgage
Commitee Upd...

Thank you.

Cathy
Cathy Gregorat
Assistant to Eric Bommensath

Rates Americas
Tel: 212-412-2256
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Risk management

Credit risk management

Barclays Capital credit market exposures

A2, Other US Sub-Prime

As at As at Marks at Marks at
31.12.08 31.12.07 31.12.08
31.12.07
£m £m
Whole loans — performing 1,280 2,805 80% 100%
Whole loans — more than 60 days past due 275 372 48% 65%
Total whole loans 1,565 3,177 72% 94%
AAA securities 111 735 40% 92%
Other sub-prime securities 818 525 23% 61%
Total securities gross of hedges 929 1,260 25% 76%
Hedges - (369)
Securities (net of hedges} 528 891
Residuals - 233 - 24%
Other exposures with underlying sub-prime collateral:
— Derivatives 643 333 87% 100%
— Loans 185 346 70% 100%
- Real Estate 108 57 46% 68%
Total other direct and indirect exposure 1,878 1,860
Total 3,441 5,037

The majority of Other US sub-prime exposures are measured at fair value through profit and loss. US sub-prime securities held in conduits and a collateralised debt
obligation (CDO) are categorised as available for sale and are recognised in equity.

Exposure declined from £5,037m to £3,441m driven by gross losses of £1,728m and net sales, paydowns and other movements of £1,649m. Weaker Sterling resulted in an
increase in exposure of £1,086m. Exposures at 31st December 2098 included assets acquired from Lehman Brothers North American businesses of £83m in AAA securities
and £124m in other US sub-prime securities.

At 31st December 2008, 82% of the whole loan exposure was performing. Whole loans inciuded £1,422m (31st December 2007: £2,843m) acquired on or originated since
the acquisition of EquiFirst in March 2007. Of this balance, £281m of new sub-prime loans were originated in 2008. At 31st December 2008, the average loan to value at
origination of all the sub-prime whole loans was 79%. Loans guaranteed by Federal Housing Administration (FHA) are not included in the exposure above. An FHA loan is a
mortgage loan fully insured by the US Federal Housing Administration and therefore not considered to be a credit sensitive product. EquiFirst has only originated FHA
eligible loans since April 2008, and held £132m of these loans at 31st December 2008.

Securities included £37m held by consolidated conduits and £110m held in a CDO on which impairment charges of £16m and £53m respectively have been recorded.

Other exposures with underlying sub-prime collateral include counterparty derivative exposures to vehicles which hold sub-prime collateral. Derivatives of £643m (31st
December 2007: £333m) refate to US Dollar denominated interest rate swaps. The increase in the balance principally relates to the decline in interest rates globally and the
37% depreciation.of Sterling relative to the US Dollar, especially in the second half of 2008. The majority of all other exposures with underlying sub-prime collateral was the
most senior obligation of the vehicle.

Barclays
Annual Report 2008 97
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From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) [/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=KACSKAJ]

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 1:57:04 PM

To: Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)

CC: Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Carroll, John: Credit Trading (NYK)
Subject: RE: PNR Resecuritized Notes: Working Group: Recap

| disagree. The "value" is obvious. No need to worry about the capital deduction in 2008 if "valued" properly now.

From: Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 8:54 AM
To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Navas, Melissa: IT (NYK); Rose, Charles: Credit Markets (NYK); Piperno, Anthony:

Structuring (NYK); Kannambadi, Arun: IT (NYK); Gersho, Marvin: IT (NYK); Yusim, Ariel: GFRM (NYK); Stanislavsky, Alex: IT (NYK);
Cheng, Rebecca: GFRM (NYK); Shegedyn, Askold: RMBS (NYK); Kelly, Anita:Structuring (NYK); Mattu, Nina: ASG (NYK); Aggarwal,
Neil: Credit Trading (NYK); Russin, Robert: Product Control (NYK); Reynolds, Allison: Product Control (NYK); Pearson, Glenn:
Trading Ops (NYK); Liu, Hong: IT (NYK)

Cc: Cangialosi, Michael: IT (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)

Subject: RE: PNR Resecuritized Notes: Working Group: Recap

Joe, we cannot be sure of the value of the PNRs for year end and we cannot afford to take capital deductions in 2008, so
with this uncertainty, we need to continue to push forward with this effort

From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK)
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2007 8:40 AM
To: Navas, Melissa: IT (NYK); Rose, Charles: Credit Markets (NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK); Kannambadi, Arun: IT (NYK);

Gersho, Marvin: IT (NYK); Yusim, Ariel: GFRM (NYK); Stanislavsky, Alex: IT (NYK); Cheng, Rebecca: GFRM (NYK); Shegedyn,
Askold: RMBS (NYK); Kelly, Anita:Structuring (NYK); Mattu, Nina: ASG (NYK); Aggarwal, Neil: Credit Trading (NYK); Russin, Robert:
Product Control (NYK); Reynolds, Aliison: Product Control (NYK); Pearson, Glenn: Trading Ops (NYK); Liu, Hong: IT (NYK)

Cc: Cangialosi, Michael: IT (NYK); Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)

Subject: RE: PNR Resecuritized Notes: Working Group: Recap

Based on the "value" of the PNR's and the direction they are certainly heading, this amount of effort should not be
necessary. | believe this effort should be full stop!

From: Navas, Melissa: IT (NYK)
Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2007 5:44 PM
To: Navas, Melissa: IT (NYK); Rose, Charles: Credit Markets (NYK); Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK); Kannambadi, Arun: IT (NYK);

Gersho, Marvin: IT (NYK); Yusim, Ariel: GFRM (NYK); Stanislavsky, Alex: IT (NYK); Cheng, Rebecca: GFRM (NYK); Shegedyn,
Askold: RMBS (NYK); Kelly, Anita:Structuring (NYK); Mattu, Nina: ASG (NYK); Aggarwal, Neil: Credit Trading (NYK); Russin, Robert:
Praduct Control (NYK); Reynolds, Allison: Product Control (NYK); Pearson, Glenn: Trading Ops (NYK); Liu, Hong: IT (NYK)

Cc: Cangialosi, Michael: IT (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Chapman, Gavin: Credit markets (NYK)
Subject: PNR Resecuritized Notes: Working Group: Recap
Hello,

Attached please find a brief summary from the meeting today. If you should have any updates or if I've noted anything
incorrectly please let me know.

Highlights

¢ PCG and Analytics will need to tie out monthly, not daily
¢ Ratings/Time Series needs to be defined

¢ 6410 Risk Feed needs to contain the WPNR book

¢ Changes are in development for the Intex API

Actions
¢ Dummy cusips in Winfits should be replaced with the Intex Identifiers.
¢ Work with Asset Control to get Intex Identifiers updated - Alex/Glenn
¢ Determine how to handle change from Operations standpoint - Glenn
¢ Move all non economics out of the WPNR book (set up new book) - Rob/Glenn
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+ Provide to Rebecca which Rating/Time Series is to be used for these - Nicole
¢« What are these currently rated as in Asset Control - Alex
¢ Coordinate testing with Bedrock - RebeccalAriel
o Determine how Interest Rate hedges are feeding into MARS (BBG book USWLFB) - RebeccalAlex
o Ascertain if PCG will require any additional data to perform daily P&L and month end price testing

Melissa Navas
Securitized Products IT
melissa.navas@barcap.com
212-412-1539

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00197428
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20549

FORM 6-K

REPORT OF FOREIGN PRIVATE ISSUER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-16 OR 15D-16
UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

15 May 2008

Barclays PLC and
Barclays Bank PLC

Names of Registrants)

1 Churchill Place
London E14 SHP

England
(Address of principal executive offices)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant files or will file annual reports under cover of Form 20-F or Form 40-F.
Form 20-F Form 40-F [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant by furnishing the information contained in this Form is also thereby furnishing the information to
the Commission pursuant to Rule 12g3-2(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

Yes O No
If “Yes” is marked, indicate below the file number assigned to the registrant in connection with Rule 12g3-2(b):

THIS REPORT ON FORM 6-K SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE IN THE REGISTRATION
STATEMENTS ON FORM F-3 (NO. 333-145845) AND FORM S-8 (NOS. 333-112796, 333-112797) OF BARCLAYS BANK PLC AND
THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON FORM S-8 (NO. 333-12818) OF BARCLAYS PLC AND TO BE A PART THEREOF FROM
THE DATE ON WHICH THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED, TO THE EXTENT NOT SUPERSEDED BY DOCUMENTS OR REPORTS
SUBSEQUENTLY FILED OR FURNISHED.

This Report is a joint Report on Form 6-K filed by Barclays PLC and Barclays Bank PLC. All of the issued ordinary share capital of Barclays
Bank PLC is owned by Barclays PLC.

The Report comprises:

The interim management statement of Barclays PLC dated May 15, 2008 in respect of the first quarter of 2008.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, each of the registrants has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorised.

BARCLAYS PLC
(Registrant)

Date: May 15, 2008 By: /s/ Marie Smith

Name: Marie Smith
Title: Assistant Secretary

BARCLAYS BANK PLC
(Registrant)

Date: May 15, 2008 By: /s/ Marie Smith

Name: Marie Smith
Title: Assistant Secretary
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(CLAYS

15th May 2008

BARCLAYS PLC
INTERIM MANAGEMENT STATEMENT

Group Performance

Group profit before tax in January and February was broadly in line with the monthly run rate for 2007. Following tougher capital markets
trading conditions in March, Group profit for the first quarter was below that of the very strong prior year period.

.

Business Commentary
Global Retail and Commercial Banking

First quarter profits in Global Retail and Commercial Banking were ahead of the prior year period.

There was solid income growth at UK Retail Banking , with good performances in Current Accounts, Savings and Local Business reflecting
increased customer deposits. Mortgage volumes were significantly higher than in 2007. Impairment charges increased slightly and mortgage
impairment remained low. Operating expenses were well controlled. Profit before tax decreased due to lower property credits. Excluding these
credits, profit increased strongly.

Barclays Commercial Bank saw healthy growth in income. There was a slight decline in profit before tax as costs grew faster than income
due to investment in front office staff and infrastructure and lower property credits. Impairment charges increased at a slower rate than book
growth.

Very strong growth in profit before tax at Barclaycard was driven by excellent income growth in international markets. Improved impairment
charges in UK Cards were offset by higher impairment in the international businesses primarily due to growth in the portfolio. Costs grew more
slowly than income and were focussed on investment in the international franchises. The acquisition of Discover’s UK credit cards business
was completed on 31st March 2008.

International Retail and Commercial Banking showed solid growth in profit before tax.

Income growth in International Retail and Commercial Banking — excluding Absa was very strong. Operating expenses grew faster than
income as we continued to expand the distribution network and invest in people and infrastructure. Impairment charges increased at a rate
consistent with the growth in risk tendency. International Retail and Commercial Banking - Absa reported strong growth in profit before
tax, reflecting modest income growth and a gain arising from the VISA IPO which offset higher retail impairment. Costs were broadly flat.

Investment Banking and Investment Management

Barclays Capital was profitable in the first quarter despite the difficult trading conditions. There was good growth across the underlying
businesses with very strong income growth in interest rate products, emerging markets and currency products. There were net losses of £1.0bn
relating to credit market turbulence, including £0.7bn gains on the fair valuation of notes issued by Barclays Capital. Exposures relating to US
residential mortgage backed securities were actively managed and declined over the period. Further detail can be found in the Appendix.

Barclays Global Investors delivered good income growth across multiple products. Costs included provisions of £170m relating to support for
selected liquidity products, leading to lower profits in the quarter.

Barclays Wealth continued to deliver good profit growth. Solid income growth was driven by higher net interest income resulting from
increased customer deposits. Client assets were impacted by falling equity markets, offset by underlying net new asset inflows. Costs remained
stable.
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April Trading

The profits of Global Retail and Commercial Banking and Investment Banking and Investment Management excluding Barclays Capital for the
month of April exceeded those of the prior year period. Barclays Capital remained profitable for the year to date after reversing in Aprit £0.5bn
gains on the fair valuation of issued notes arising from the narrowing of own credit spreads.

Capital

We expect our Tier 1 capital and equity Tier 1 ratios under Basel 11 at 30th June 2008 to be slightly lower than the 7.6% and 5.1% reported as
at 31st December 2007. We intend both ratios to be at least at our target levels of 7.25% and 5.25% respectively in time.

Notes

1. Key trends in the income statement set out above, unless stated otherwise, relate to the three months to 31st March 2008, and are
compared to the corresponding three months of 2007. Balance sheet references relate to 31st March 2008 and are compared to the
balance sheet as at 3 Ist December 2007.

2. Trends in income are expressed after the deduction of ‘net claims and benefits on insurance contracts’.

There have been a number of changes to the Group structure and reporting for 2008. There is no change to Group profit. Details of
this restatement will be published ahead of the 2008 Interim results. The above narrative refers to the Group structure prior to this
restatement.

W
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Interim Management Statement conference call and webcast details

The Group Finance Director’s briefing will be available as a live conference call at 09.00 (BST) on Thursday, 15th May 2008. The telephone
number for UK callers is 0845 301 4070 (+44 (0) 20 8322 2723 for al! other locations), with the access code ‘Barclays Interim Management
Statement’. The briefing will also be available as a live audio webcast on the Investor Relations website at:
www.barclays.com/investorrelations and a recording will be posted on the website later.

Timetable

2008 Interim Results Announcement Thursday, 7th August 2008
Ex Dividend Date Wednesday, 20th August 2008
Dividend Record Date Friday, 22nd August 2008
Dividend Payment Date Wednesday, 1st October 2008

All dates are provisional and subject to change.

For further information please contact

Investor Relations Media Relations
Mark Merson/John Mclvor Alistair Smith/Robin Tozer
+44 (0) 20 7116 5752/2929 +44 (0)20 7116 6132/6586

Forward Looking Statements

This document contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 21E of the US Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and Section 27A of the US Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to certain of the Group’s plans and its current goals and
expectations relating to its future financial condition and performance. These forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that they
do not relate only to historical or current facts. Forward-looking statements sometimes use words such as ‘aim’, ‘anticipate’, ‘target’, ‘expect’,
‘estimate’, ‘intend’, ‘plan’, ‘goal’, ‘believe’, or other words of similar meaning. Examples of forward-looking statements include, among
others, statements regarding the Group’s future financial position, income growth, impairment charges, business strategy, projected levels of
growth in the banking and financial markets, projected costs, estimates of capital expenditures, and plans and objectives for future operations.
By their nature, forward-looking statements involve risk and uncertainty because they relate to future events and circumstances, including, but
not limited to, UK domestic and global economic and business conditions, the effects of continued volatility in credit markets, market related
risks such as changes in interest rates and exchange rates, the policies and actions of governmental and regulatory authorities, changes in
legislation, the further development of standards and interpretations under International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) applicable to
past, current and future periods, evolving practices with regard to the interpretation and application of standards under IFRS, progress in the
integration of Absa into the Group’s business and the achievement of synergy targets related to Absa, the outcome of pending and future
litigation, the success of future acquisitions and other strategic transactions and the impact of competition — a number ot which factors are
beyond the Group’s control. As a result, the Group’s actual future results may differ materially from the plans, goals, and expectations set forth
in the Group’s forward-looking statements.

Any forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of Barclays speak only as of the date they are made. Barclays does not undertake to
update forward-looking statements to reflect any changes in Barclays expectations with regard thereto or any changes in events, conditions or
circumstances on which any such statement is based. The reader should, however, consult any additional disclosures that Barclays has made or
may make in documents it has filed or may file with the SEC.
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APPENDIX

CREDIT MARKET EXPOSURES

Barclays Capital credit market exposures resulted in net losses of £1,006m in the first quarter of 2008, due to continuing dislocation in the
credit markets. The net losses, which included £598m in impairment charges, comprised: £495m against ABS CDO Super Senior exposures;
and £1,214m against other credit market exposures; partially offset by gains of £703m from the general widening of credit spreads on issued
notes held at fair value.

Credit market exposures in this Appendix are stated relative to comparatives as at 31st December 2007.

Notes As at
31.03.2008 31.12.2007
£m £m

ABS CDO Super Senior .

High Grade 3,446 4.869

Mezzanine 622 1,149

Exposure before hedging 4,068 6,018

Hedges : (84) (1.347)
Net ABS CDO Super Senior 1 3,984 4,671
Other US sub-prime — _

Whole loans ) 2,848 3,205

Other direct and-indirect exposures 1,389 1,832
Other US sub-prime 2 4,237 5,037
Alt-A 3 4,475 4,916
Monoline insurers 4 2,784 1,335
Commercial mortgages 5 12,619 12,399
SiV-lite liquidity facilities 6 153 152
Structured investment vehicles 6 412 . 590
Leveraged Finance 7 7,345 7,368
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ABS CDO Super Senior exposures

ABS CDO Super Senior net exposures were £3,984m (31st December 2007: £4,671m). Exposures are stated net of writedowns and
charges of £495m incurred in 2008 and hedges of £84m (31st December 2007: £1,347m).

The collateral for the outstanding ABS CDO Super Senior exposures primarily comprised Residential Mortgage Backed Securities
(RMBS). The vintages of the RMBS collateral were as follows:

RMBS vintages High Grade Mezzanine Total

2005 and earlier 62% 88% 70%
2006 37% 6% 27%
2007 1% 6% 3%

The combination of subordination, hedging and writedowns provided protection against loss levels to 72% of US sub-prime collateral as
at 31st December 2007. In the first quarter of 2008, we liguidated some ABS CDO Super Senior exposures, particularly those where the
levels of writedown and hedging were high. The underlying collateral and related hedges are included in the other US sub-prime and Alt-
A exposures set out below. The combination of subordination, hedging and writedowns as at 31st March 2008 provided protection
against loss levels to 52% of US sub-prime collateral in the remaining ABS CDOs as at 31st March 2008,

Other US sub-prime

As at

31.03.2008 31.12.2007
Whole Loans --perforining. - ' 2,519 2,827
Whole Loans - more than 60 days past du 329 378
Total wholeloans : ke 2,848 3,205
Securities (net of hedges) 269 637
Residuals oo : : _ _ 101 233
Other exposures with underlying sub-prime collateral:
- Derivatives C 473 333
- Loans 546 629
Total other direct and indirect exposure 1,389 1,832
Total other US sub-prime 4,237 5,037

Whole {oans included £2,591m (31st December 2007: £2,843m) acquired on or originated since the acquisition of EquiFirst in March
2007, all of which were subject to Barclays underwriting criteria. EquiFirst originated £216m of new loans in the first quarter of 2008. At
31st March 2008 the average loan to value at origination of all of the sub-prime whole loans was 79%.
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Alt-A

Net exposure to the Alt-A market was £4,475m (3 Lst December 2007: £4,916m), through a combination of whole loans and securities
held on the balance sheet, including those held in consolidated conduits, and residuals.

As at
31.03.2008 31.12.2007
£m £m

AAA Securities 3,013 3,442
Other Securities 193 208
Whole Loans 798 909
Residuals 19 25
Other exposures with underlying Alt-A collateral:
- Derivatives 276 221
- Loans 176 111
Total 4,475 4916

Included above are AAA securities of £617m (31st December: £823m) held by consolidated conduits on which a charge of £229m has
been taken to reserves. This is expected to reverse over time. The overall protection provided by subordination is 21%.

At 31st March 2008, 95% of the Alt-A whole loan exposure was performing, and the average loan to value ratio at origination was 81%.

Monoline insurers

Barclays Capital held assets with insurance protection or other credit enhancement from monoline insurers. The value of exposure to
monoline insurers under these contracts was £2,784m (31st December 2007: £1,335m) reflecting movements in the underlying asset
valuations on existing contracts. As the value of the underlying assets fell, the market value of the contracts, and hence Barclays Capital
exposure, rose during the first quarter. At 31st March 2008, 67% of the underlying assets comprised collateralised loan obligations, 9%
US RMBS and 24% other collateral, primarily US CMBS. There were no claims due under these contracts as none of the underlying
assets were in default.

As at
Monoline exposure by counterparty credit quality 31.03.2008 31.12.2007
£m £m
AAA/AA : - 2,352 1335
A/BBB 264 —
Non-investment grade _ o _ ‘ 168

Total 2,784 1,335
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Commercial Mortgages

Exposures in our commercial mortgage backed securities business, all of which are held at fair vafue, comprised commercial real estate
loans of £11,851m (31st December 2007: £11,103m) and commercial mortgage backed securities of £768m (3 1st December 2007:
£1,296m).

As at
Commercial Real Estate Loans 31.03.2008 31.12.2007
£m £m
us ‘ : 6,132 5,947
Continental Europe 3,951 3,317
UK . ’ 1,339 1,422
Asia 429 417
Total . ! 11,851 11,103

The US commercial loan exposure had an average loan to value of 71% and the European exposures had an average loan to value of 65%.

As at
Commercial Mortgage Backed Securities 31.03.2008 31.12.2007
£m £m
AAA: securities ; : e 594 - 1,008
Other securities 174 288
Total e ' ‘ : S 768 1,296

SIVs/SIV-lites

Loans and advances to customers included £153m (3 1st December 2007: £152m) of drawn liquidity facilities in respect of SIV-lites.
Total exposure to other structured investment vehicles, including derivatives, undrawn commercial paper backstop facilities and bonds
held in trading portfolio assets was £412m (31st December 2007: £590m).

Leveraged Finance

At 31st March 2008, the exposure relating to leveraged finance loans committed but unsold as at 30th June 2007, was £7,345m (3 Lst
December 2007: £7,368m). The majority of these loans are fully drawn and are accounted for as originated loans. The credit performance
of the assets remains satisfactory.

As at
Leveraged Finance Exposure 31.03.2008 31.12.2007
. _fm £m

UK : _ 4,144 4,164
Us 2,398 2,430
Europe ; B ‘ » - : L. 912 . 886
Asia 81 78

R ; ; 7,535 7,558
Impairment gross of fees (190) (190)
Loans committed and unsold ) . 7,345 7,368

Barclays Capital’s loans and advances also included retained positions of underwritten leveraged finance transactions of £1,807m at
31st March 2008 (3 1st December 2007: £1,659m). New leveraged finance commitments originated after 30th June 2007 comprised
£1,364m (31st December 2007: £1,148m).
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8. Own Credit

At 31st March 2008, Barclays Capital had issued notes held at fair value of £55.8bn (31st December 2007: £57.2bn). The widening of
Barclays credit spreads in the first quarter affected the carrying value of these notes and as a result revaluation gains of £703m were
recognised in trading income. A narrowing of credit spreads since 31st March 2008 resulted in a charge of £469m in the month of April.

-ENDS -
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31st October 2008

Barclays PLC

Interim Management Statement

“The financial market environment has continued to be as challenging as any that we have experienced. Against this
backdrop, we have stayed close to our customers and clients, managed our risks carefully, and taken advantage of
opportunities to progress our strategy. The strength of our profit performance reflects the conservative stance of our
major UK asset portfolios and continued distribution-led growth in retail and commercial banking outside the UK; and
in Barclays Capital strong flows of client business and good progress on the integration of the acquired Lehman
Brothers businesses.”

John Varley, Group Chief Executive

Group Performance

Croup profit before tax for the nine months ended 30th September 2008 was slightly ahead of 2007. Income
growth was strong, and costs grew broadly in line with the rate of income growth. Impairment charges grew at a
similar rate to the first half of the year. Third quarter 2008 results included a preliminary estimate of the net
benefits arising on the acquisition of Lehman Brothers North American investment banking and capital markets
businesses; and net losses from credit market writedowns of £129m, comprising writedowns of £1.2bn offset by
£1.1bn gains on the fair valuation of issued notes.

Business Commentary

Global Retail and Commercial Banking

Profit before tax in Global Retail and Commercial Banking was ahead of 2007. Strong income growth reflected
good progress in the UK businesses, and continued expansion outside the UK. The rate of cost growth was broadly
in line with the rate of income growth. Impairment charges grew at a faster pace than in the first half, driven by
both strong asset growth, and deteriorating macroeconomic factors.

There was good growth in profit before tax at UK Retail Banking. Solid income growth reflected good
performances in Current Accounts, Savings and Local Business as customer deposits increased. Operating expenses
were well controlled and remained in line with last year. Barclays share of net new mortgages in the third quarter
was 32%. Impairment charges were broadly in line with the first half.

Barclays Commercial Bank saw good growth in income. There was a moderate decline in profit before tax resulting
from higher costs and impairment. Cost growth reflected investment in people and infrastructure, lower property
credits and higher operating lease depreciation. Higher impairment charges were driven by a more challenging UK
corporate credit outlook.

There was very strong growth in profit before tax at Barclaycard. Very strong income growth reflected progress in
Barclaycard US and the inclusion of Goldfish in the UK. Cost growth was broadly in line with income growth.
Impairment charges grew at a faster rate than the first half reflecting Barclaycard US book growth, the inclusion of
Goldfish and the deteriorating retail environment in the US and South Africa.

Global Retail and Commercial Banking - Western Europe income and cost growth rates were consistent with the
trends in the first half of the year, with very strong income growth and significant investment in the expansion of
the franchise. Profit before tax declined as a result of higher impairment charges, principally in Spain.

Income, cost and impairment growth trends at Global Retail and Commercial Banking - Emerging Markets were
consistent with the first half resulting in lower profit before tax. This reflected very strong income growth and
continued investment in distribution points and infrastructure across all regions, and expansion into new markets.
Impairment growth was driven by rapid growth in assets and some deterioration in retail and corporate lending
books.

Global Retail and Commercial Banking - Absa profit before tax remained broadly in line with last year despite
challenging market conditions and the depreciation of the Rand. Good income growth and well-controlled costs
were broadly offset by increased retail impairment.

Barclays PLC 1
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Investment Banking and Investment Management

Barclays Capital profit before tax was well ahead of last year. The underlying business recorded strong growth in
interest rate products, emerging markets, commodities, prime services and private equity. The third quarter results
also included the following specific items: a preliminary estimate of the net benefits arising on the acquisition of
the Lehman Brothers businesses; and net losses from credit market writedowns of £129m, comprising writedowns
of £1.2bn offset by £1.1bn gains on the fair valuation of issued notes. Excluding these specific items, net income for
the nine months to end of September was well ahead of last year. Exposures related to the credit market
dislocation continue to be actively managed and are set out in the Appendix to this statement, including the impact
of relevant Lehman Brothers assets acquired.

Barclays Global Investors income was broadly in line with last year. Cost growth reflected a small increase in
support for selected liquidity products leading to a rate of decrease in profit before tax consistent with the first half
of the year. Assets under management reduced relative to the level of 30th June 2008 as the impact of asset
inflows, particularly in ETFs, was more than offset by the lower equity market valuations.

Barclays Wealth profit before tax was in line with the prior year. Solid income growth reflected higher net interest
income resulting from increased customer deposits and loans. Solid net client inflows were more than offset by the
impact of the falling equity market. Costs remained broadly stable. The sale of the closed life assurance book is due
to complete in Q4 2008.

Head Office Functions and Other Operations

The loss before tax in Head Office and Other Operations increased reflecting higher debt service costs, fees for
equity raising, and increased costs related to an internal review of compliance with US economic sanctions.

October Trading

October trading has been generally consistent with the trends reported in this statement, although capital market
volumes have been lower than in September. The integration of Lehman Brothers has progressed well. Credit
spreads narrowed substantially leading to a reversal of £1bn gains on the fair valuation of issued notes. On 20th
October 2008 Global Retail and Commercial Banking also received a distribution from the Visa IPO amounting to
approximately £190m.

Capital

Excluding the impact of the capital raisings announced today, we expect our Tier 1 capital and equity Tier 1 ratios
at 31st December 2008 to be broadly in line with the 30th June 2008 pro-forma ratios of 9.1% and 6.3%
respectively.

Notes

1. Key trends in the income statement set out above, unless stated otherwise, relate to the nine months to 30th
September 2008, and are compared to the corresponding nine months of 2007. Balance sheet references relate
to 30th September 2008 and are compared to the balance sheet as at 31st December 2007.

2. Trends in income are expressed after the deduction of ‘net claims and benefits on insurance contracts’.

3. This financial information on which this interim management statement is based, and the credit market
exposures set out in the appendix to this statement, have been prepared in accordance with Barclays
previously stated accounting policies, and apply the valuation methodologies described in the Interim Results
published on 7th August 2008.

Barclays PLC 2
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Timetable
2008 Preliminary Results Announcement Tuesday, 17th February 2009
2009 Annual General Meeting Thursday, 23rd April 2009

All dates are provisional and subject to change.

For further information please contact

Investor Relations Media Relations
Mark Merson/John Mclvor Howell James/Alistair Smith
+44 (0) 20 7116 5752/2929 +44 (0) 20 7116 6060/6132

Forward Looking Statements

This document contains certain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 21E of the US Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 27A of the US Securities Act of 1933, as amended, with respect to
certain of the Group’s plans and its current goals and expectations relating to its future financial condition and
performance. Barclays cautions readers that no forward-looking statement is a guarantee of future performance
and that actual results could differ materially from those contained in the forward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that they do not relate only to historical or current facts.

” oo

Forward-looking statements sometimes use words such as “may”, “will”, “seek”, “continue”, “aim”, “anticipate”,
“target”, “expect”, “estimate”, “intend”, “plan”, “goal”, “believe” or other words of similar meaning. Examples of
forward-looking statements include, among others, statements regarding the Group’s future financial position,
income growth, impairment charges, business strategy, projected levels of growth in the banking and financial
markets, projected costs, estimates of capital expenditures, and plans and objectives for future operations and

other statements that are not historical fact.

By their nature, forward-looking statements involve risk and uncertainty because they relate to future events and
circumstances, including, but not limited to, UK domestic and global economic and business conditions, the effects
of continued volatility in credit markets, market related risks such as changes in interest rates and exchange rates,
effects of changes in valuation of credit market exposures, changes in valuation of issued notes, the policies and
actions of governmental and regulatory authorities, changes in legislation, the further development of standards
and interpretations under International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) applicable to past, current and future
periods, evolving practices with regard to the interpretation and application of standards under IFRS, progress in
the integration of the North American investment banking and capital markets operations of Lehman Brothers into
the Group’s business and the quantification of the benefits resulting from such acquisition, the outcome of pending
and future litigation, the success of future acquisitions and other strategic transactions and the impact of
competition — a number of which factors are beyond the Group’s control. As a result, the Group’s actual future
results may differ materially from the plans, goals, and expectations set forth in the Group’s forward-looking
statements. Any forward-looking statements made herein speak only as of the date they are made. Except as
required by the FSA, the London Stock Exchange or applicable law, Barclays expressly disclaims any obligation or
undertaking to release publicly any updates or revisions to any forward-looking statements contained in this
announcement to reflect any change in Barclays expectations with regard thereto or any change in events,
conditions or circumstances on which any such statement is based. The reader should, however, consult any
additional disclosures that Barclays has made or may make in documents it has filed or may file with the SEC.

Barclays PLC 3
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Q308 IMS Appendix:

Barclays Capital Credit Market Exposures

Barclays Capital’s credit market exposures resulted in net losses of £2,108m in the first nine months of 2008, due to
continuing dislocation in the credit markets. The net losses, which included £1,560m in impairment charges,
comprised: £1,345m against ABS CDO Super Senior exposures; and £2,714m against other credit market
exposures; partially offset by gains of £1,95Tm from the general widening of credit spreads on issued notes
measured at fair value through the profit and loss account.

Exposures have been actively managed in the third quarter of 2008. This is reflected in movements in exposures set
out below, which have also been impacted by a 12% appreciation of the US dollar against sterling since 30th June
2008 and the inclusion of £1.0bn of securities from the acquisition of Lehman Brothers North American investment
banking and capital markets businesses.

Pro-forma’ Net Exposures

As at As at As at

30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07

Notes fm fm fm

ABS CDO Super Senior A 3,086 3,229 4,671
Other US sub-prime

— Other US sub-prime 3,063 3,258 5,037

— Whole loan sales post period end - (828) -

Net Other US sub-prime B 3,063 2,430 5,037

Alt-A C 3,719 3,510 4916

Monoline insurers D 3,558 2,584 1,335

SIVs and SIV-Lites E 1,066 429 784

Commercial mortgages F 11,520 10,988 12,399

Leveraged finance

—Net lending and commitments 7,539 7,326 7,368

— Contingent repayment (2,506) (2,306) -

Net leveraged finance G 5,033 5,020 7,368

1 The above table includes net exposures as at 30th September 2008 less reductions totalling £2,506m (30th June 2008 £3,134m) that are expected
to complete in the final quarter of 2008.

Barclays PLC 4
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A. ABS CDO Super Senior

Net ABS CDO Super Senior exposures were £3,086m (30th June 2008: £3,229m). Net exposures are stated after
write-downs and charges of £1,345m incurred in 2008 (30th June 2008: £875m) and hedges of £229m (30th June

2008: £204m).

ABS CDO Super Senior high grade exposure of £3,025m comprised liquidity facilities which were fully drawn and
classified within loans and receivables. ABS CDO Super Senior mezzanine exposure of £290m (£61m net of hedges)
comprised undrawn commitments. The marks applied to the notional collateral are set out in the table below:

Mix of ABS Super Senior
Notional Collateral

2005 and earlier
2006
2007 and 2008

Sub-prime

2005 and earlier
2006

2007 and 2008
Alt-A

Prime
RMBS CDO
Sub-prime second lien

Total RMBS

CMBS
Non-RMBS CDO
CLOs

Other ABS?
Total other ABS?

Total notional collateral
Subordination

Gross exposure pre impairment
Impairment

Hedges

Net exposure

Collateral marks including
liquidated structures

1 Marks above reflect the gross exposure after impairment and subordination and do not include the benefit of hedges.

High Grade

£m
1,038
644
20
1,702

753
512
51
1,316

645
332
115

4,110

135
468

29
109
741

4,851
(479)

4,372

(1,347)

3,025

2 30th June 2008 marks have been restated.

As at 30.09.08
Mezzanine

£fm
384
34
37
455

66
41

115

82
56

708

126
17
20
19

182

890
(357)
533
(243)
(229)

Total

£fm
1,422
678
57
2,157

819
553
59
1,431

727
388
115

4,818

261
485

49
128
923

5,741
(836)
4,905
(1,590)
(229)
3,086

Marks!

%
71%
19%
45%
54%

77%
57%
39%
68%

87%
0%
0%

57%
65%
47%
79%
90%

60%

58%

38%

As at 30.06.08

Total Marks!
£m %
1,306 76%
607 30%
51 49%
1,964 61%
740 83%
502 78%
53 56%
1,295 80%
657 98%
368 0%
118 0%
4,402 65%
234 87%
441 54%
44 76%
110 100%
829 69%
5,231 66%
(755)
4,476
(1,043)
(204)
3,229
44%
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A. ABS CDO Super Senior (continued)

ABS CDO Super Senior high grade and mezzanine exposure as at 31st December 2007 included exposures which
contained or comprised a derivative at inception. These derivative exposures, which were measured at fair value
through profit and loss, were liquidated or consolidated in 2008. The notional collateral of ABS CDOs liquidated or
consolidated in 2008 was £4.8bn.

Collateral and hedges related to liquidated and consolidated exposures remaining at 30th September 2008 are
stated at fair value net of hedges within ‘Other US sub-prime’ exposures below. The valuation for such collateral at
30th September 2008 is approximately 14% (30th June 2008: 17%). The collateral valuation for all ABS CDO Super
Senior deals, including those liquidated and consolidated in 2008, was approximately 38% (30th June 2008: 44%).

Hedges of £229m (30th June 2008: £204m) comprise trades in the liquid index swap market with market
counterparties. The counterparty exposure is managed through a standard derivative collateralisation process.
None of the hedge counterparties are monoline insurers.

The collateral for the outstanding ABS CDO Super Senior exposures primarily comprises residential mortgage
backed securities (RMBS). Within this the majority of the sub-prime and Alt-A collateral was originated in 2005 or
earlier with minimal exposure to 2007 or later. The vintages of the sub-prime, Alt-A and US RMBS collateral are set
out in the table below.

Sub-prime Collateral by Vintage As at 30.09.08 As at 30.06.08 As at 31.12.07
2005 and earlier 66% 66% 54%
2006 31% 31% 40%
2007 and 2008 3% 3% 6%

Alt-A Collateral by Vintage

2005 and earlier 57% 57% 49%
2006 39% 39% 40%
2007 and 2008 4% 4% 11%

US RMBS Collateral by Vintage

2005 and earlier 58% 58% 52%
2006 39% 39% 41%
2007 and 2008 3% 3% 7%

RMBS collateral for the ABS CDO Super Senior exposures is subject to public ratings. The ratings of sub-prime,
Alt-A and total RMBS CDO collateral as at 30th September 2008 are set out in the table below.

Sub-prime RMBS Ratings High Grade Mezzanine Total
AAA/AA 48% 4% 39%
A/BBB 16% 42% 22%
Non-investment Grade 36% 54% 39%
Alt-A RMBS Ratings High Grade Mezzanine Total
AAA/AA 84% 39% 80%
A/BBB 6% 24% 8%
Non-investment Grade 10% 37% 12%
Total RMBS Ratings High Grade Mezzanine Total
AAA/AA 64% 18% 55%
A/BBB 12% 35% 16%
Non-investment Grade 24% 47% 29%

Barclays PLC 6
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B. Other US Sub-Prime
Pro-
As at forma'’ As at Marksat Marksat Marks at
30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07 30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07
fm £m £fm
Whole loans — performing 1,401 2,145 2,805 82% 84% 100%
Whole loans - more than 60 days past due 245 272 372 44% 50% 65%
Total whole loans 1,646 2,417 3,177 72% 78% 94%
Sales post period end - (828) -
Net exposure 1,646 1,589 3,177 72% 78% 94%
AAA securities 517 360 481 49% 54% 88%
Other US sub-prime securities 412 418 525 12% 34% 61%
Total securities gross of hedges 929 778 1,006 21% 42% 71%
Hedges (206) (689) (369)
Securities net of hedges 723 89 637
Residuals 0 30 233 0% 3% 24%
Other exposures with underlying sub-
prime collateral:
— Derivatives 260 290 333 83% 93% 100%
— Loans/other 338 347 600 75% 80% 100%
— Real estate 96 85 57 49% 53% 68%
Total other direct and indirect exposure 1,417 841 1,860
Total other US sub-prime 3,063 2,430 5,037

The majority of other US sub-prime exposures are measured at fair value through profit and loss.

Whole loans included £1,497m (30th June 2008: £2,279m) acquired on or originated since the acquisition of
EquiFirst in March 2007. Of this balance £415m of new loans were originated in 2008. At 30th September 2008 the
average loan to value at origination of all of the sub-prime whole loans was 80%.

In the nine months to 30th September 2008 there were net sales, pay-downs of collateral and movements in hedges
and in US sub-prime collateral of liquidated and consolidated ABS CDO Super Senior structures of approximately
£1,258m. This excludes the impact of assets acquired from Lehman Brothers.

Included above are senior AAA securities of £44m (30th June 2008: £44m) held by consolidated conduits on which
a mark to market loss of £16m has been recognised in equity in the nine months to 30th September 2008. This is
expected to reverse over time. The securities have protection provided by subordination of 16%.

Exposure is stated net of hedges traded in the liquid index swap market with market counterparties. The
counterparty exposure is managed through a standard derivative collateralisation process and none of the hedge
counterparties are monoline insurers.

Other exposures with underlying sub-prime collateral include counterparty derivative exposures to vehicles which
hold sub-prime collateral. The majority of this exposure is the most senior obligation of the vehicles.

The 30th September 2008 figures include assets acquired from Lehman Brothers of £92m in AAA securities and
£108m in other US sub-prime securities.

1 Pro-forma exposure represents net exposures as at 30th June 2008 less material sales agreed.

Barclays PLC 7
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C. Alt-A

Net exposure to the Alt-A market was £3,719m (30th June 2008: £3,510m), through a combination of whole loans,
securities and residuals held on the balance sheet, including those held in consolidated conduits.

As at As at As at Marksat  Marksat  Marks at
30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07 30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07
£m £fm £m
AAA securities 1,877 2,322 3,442 51% 69% 87%
Other Alt-A securities 814 149 208 7% 30% 75%
Whole Loans 630 716 909 73% 80% 97%
Residuals 11 13 25 31% 40% 66%
Other exposures with underlying Alt-A
collateral:
— Derivatives 202 184 221 100% 100% 100%
— Loans/other 135 126 111 73% 76% 97%
Total 3,719 3,510 4,916

Alt-A securities, whole loans and residuals are measured at fair value through profit and loss. Alt-A securities held
in conduits are categorised as available for sale.

Included above are senior securities currently rated AAA of £540m (30th June 2008: £598m) held by consolidated
conduits on which a mark to market loss of £197m has been recognised in equity in the nine months to 30th
September 2008. This is expected to reverse over time. The securities have protection provided by subordination
of 23%.

At 30th September 2008, 89% of the Alt-A whole loan exposure was performing, and the average loan to value
ratio at origination was 84%.

In the nine months to 30th September 2008 there were net sales, paydowns of collateral and movements in Alt-A
collateral of liquidated and consolidated ABS CDO Super Senior structures of approximately £786m. This excludes
the impact of assets acquired from Lehman Brothers.

Other exposures with underlying Alt-A collateral include counterparty derivative exposures to vehicles which hold
Alt-A collateral. The majority of this exposure is the most senior obligation of the vehicle.

The 30th September 2008 figures include assets acquired from Lehman Brothers of £331m in AAA securities and
£211m in other Alt-A securities.
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D. Monoline Insurers

Assets are held with insurance protection or other credit enhancements from monoline insurers. Declines in fair
value of the underlying assets are reflected in increases in the value of potential claims on monoline insurers. These
are measured at fair value through profit and loss.

The net exposure to monoline insurers under these contracts increased to £3,558m by 30th September 2008 (30th
June 2008: £2,584m) reflecting declines in fair value of the underlying asset on existing contracts. There have been
no claims due under these contracts as none of the underlying assets were in default at 30th September 2008.

At 30th September 2008, 67% of the underlying assets comprised collateralised loan obligations (CLOs), 10% US
RMBS and 23% other collateral, primarily US CMBS. 94% of the underlying assets are rated AAA/AA at 30th

September 2008.
As at 30.09.08
Fair Value of
Exposure by Credit Rating of Monoline Underlying Fair Value Credit Net
Insurer Notional Asset Exposure Reserve Exposure
£fm £fm £fm £m £m
AAA/AA 11,615 9,991 1,624 (120) 1,504
A/BBB 5,840 3,949 1,891 (373) 1,518
Non-investment grade 5,568 4,917 651 (115) 536
Total 23,023 18,857 4,166 (608) 3,558
As at 30.06.08
Fair Value of
Exposure by Credit Rating of Monoline Underlying Fair Value Credit Net
Insurer Notional Asset Exposure Reserve Exposure
fm £m £fm £m £m
AAA/AA 10,738 9,587 1,151 (98) 1,053
A/BBB 5,592 4,193 1,399 (242) 1,157
Non-investment grade 5,151 4,684 467 (93) 374
Total 21,481 18,464 3,017 (433) 2,584
As at 31.12.07
Fair Value of
Exposure by Credit Rating of Monoline Underlying Fair Value Credit Net
Insurer Notional Asset Exposure Reserve Exposure
£fm £m £m £m £m
AAA/AA 21,573 20,179 1,394 (59) 1,335
Barclays PLC 9
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D. Monoline Insurers (continued)

The notional value of the assets wrapped with insurance protection are set out below, analysed by the current
rating of the monoline. Of the US RMBS assets, 97% are protected by monolines with investment grade ratings as at
30th September 2008.

Rating of Monoline Insurer - As at 30.09.08

Non-

investment
Notional Assets Wrapped by Monoline Insurers AAA/AA A/BBB grade Total
£m £m £m £m
2005 and earlier 125 - - 125
2006 398 625 - 1,023
2007 and 2008 - 417 - 417
High Grade 523 1,042 - 1,565
Mezzanine - 2005 and earlier - 528 63 591
CDO? - 2005 and earlier 41 - - 41
US RMBS 564 1,570 63 2,197
CMBS 56 2,673 348 3,077
CLOs 9,634 864 4,909 15,407
Other 1,361 733 248 2,342
Total 11,615 5,840 5,568 23,023

Rating of Monoline Insurer - As at 30.06.08

Non-

investment
Notional Assets Wrapped by Monoline Insurers AAA/AA A/BBB grade Total
£m £m £m £m
2005 and earlier 112 - - 112
2006 359 562 - 921
2007 and 2008 - 374 - 374
High Grade 471 936 - 1,407
Mezzanine - 2005 and earlier - 508 63 571
CDO2 - 2005 and earlier 38 - - 38
US RMBS 509 1,444 63 2,016
CMBS 50 2,392 311 2,753
CLOs 8,801 1,050 4,555 14,406
Other 1,378 706 222 2,306
Total 10,738 5,592 5,151 21,481

Barclays PLC 10
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E. SIVs/SIV-Lites

SIVs/SIV-lites

Liquidity facilities
Bond inventory
Derivatives

Total

As at
30.09.08

£m
611
9
446
1,066

As at

30.06.08

£fm
176
35
218
429

As at
31.12.07

£m
466

52
266
784

Marks at
30.09.08

%
66%
8%
99%

Marks at
30.06.08

%
78%
23%
98%

Marks at
31.12.07

%
100%
37%
100%

At 30th September 2008 liquidity facilities of £611m (30th June 2008: £176m) include £482m designated at fair
value through profit and loss relating to a SIV-lite which had previously been hedged with Lehman Brothers.
Following the Lehman Brothers bankruptcy filing this facility has been reflected as a new exposure to the
underlying assets. The remaining £129m represents drawn liquidity facilities in respect of SIV-lites and other
structured investment vehicles classified as loans and receivables and are stated at cost less impairment.

Bond inventory and derivatives exposures are fair valued through profit and loss.

Movement in derivative exposure primarily relates to CDS exposure with financial institutions as reference entities.

At 30th September 2008 exposure had increased to £446m (30th June 2008: £218m).

The increase is driven by

the widening of credit spreads against all financial institutions which occurred at the end of September 2008.

Barclays PLC
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F. Commercial Mortgages

Exposures in Barclays Capital’s commercial mortgages portfolio, all of which are measured at fair value, comprised
commercial real estate exposure of £10,335m (30th June 2008: £10,354m) and commercial mortgage-backed
securities (CMBS) of £1,185m (30th June 2008: £634m).

The commercial real estate loan exposure comprises 55% US, 42% Continental Europe and UK and 3% Asia. Of the
total exposure 91% is tenanted; 6% relates to land or property under construction.

The US exposure includes two large facilities which comprise 43% of the total US exposure. These facilities have
paid down approximately £768m in the first nine months of 2008. The remaining 57% of the US exposure
comprises 76 facilities.

The UK and Continental European portfolio is well diversified with 76 facilities in place at 30th September 2008. In
Europe protection is provided by loan covenants and annual LTV retests, which cover 90% of the portfolio. Of the
Continental European exposure 61% relates to Germany. Exposure to the Spanish market represents less than 1% of
total exposure at 30th September 2008.

At the start of the year exposure increased through additional drawdowns on facilities. Exposure subsequently
declined following sales and paydowns of approximately £1.0bn in the UK and Continental Europe and £1.6bn in the
US.

Commercial Mortgages As at Asat As at
30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07
£m £m £fm
Commercial real estate 10,335 10,354 11,103
Commercial mortgage-backed securities 1,185 634 1,296
Total 11,520 10,988 12,399
Commercial Real Estate Exposure by Region Asat As at Asat Marks at Marks at Marks at
30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07 30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07
£m £m £fm % % %
us 5,675 5,558 5,947 95% 96% 99%
Germany 2,079 2,153 1,783 98% 98% 100%
Sweden 251 269 250 99% 100% 100%
France 229 226 289 97% 95% 100%
Switzerland 142 137 127 100% 98% 100%
Spain 91 92 89 96% 97% 100%
Other Continental Europe 629 656 779 99% 97% 100%
UK 894 925 1,422 95% 97% 100%
Asia 345 338 417 99% 99% 100%
Total 10,335 10,354 11,103
Commercial Real Estate Exposure Metrics WALTV! WAM? WALAS3
us 71.2% 1.5 yrs 1.4 yrs
Continental Europe 79.8% 4.8 yrs 1.3 yrs
UK 73.1% 6.0 yrs 1.6 yrs
Asia 78.7% 5.9 yrs 1.1 yrs

1 Weighted-average loan-to-value based on the most recent valuation.
2 Weighted-average number of years to initial maturity.
3 Weighted-average loan age.

Barclays PLC 12
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F. Commercial Mortgages (continued)
As at 30.09.08
Continental

Commercial Real Estate Exposure by Industry us Europe UK Asia Total
£m £fm £fm £m fm
Office 2,361 1,093 212 103 3,769
Residential 1,356 1,074 244 93 2,767
Retail 51 560 110 83 804
Hotels 857 396 35 19 1,307
Leisure - - 253 - 253
Land 149 - - - 149
Industrial 468 217 40 10 735
Mixed/Others 408 81 - 37 526
Hedges 25 - - - 25
Total 5,675 3,421 894 345 10,335
Commercial Mortgage Backed Securities As at As at As at Marksat  Marksat  Marks at
(net of hedges) 30.09.08 30.06.08 31.12.07 30.09.08" 30.06.08' 31.12.07!
£m £m £m % % %

AAA securities 791 543 1,008

Other securities 394 91 288
Total 1,185 634 1,296 24% 68% 98%

Exposure is stated net of hedges traded in the liquid index swap market with market counterparties. The
counterparty exposure is managed through a standard derivative collateralisation process and none of the hedge
counterparties are monoline insurers.

The 30th September 2008 figures include assets acquired from Lehman Brothers of £31m in AAA securities and
£190m in other securities.

1 Marks are based on gross collateral.

Barclays PLC 13
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G. Leveraged Finance

At 30th September 2008, the exposure relating to leveraged finance loans originated prior to 30th June 2007 was
£9,489m (30th June 2008: £9,217m). This includes original targeted holds at commitment date of £1,781m (30th
June 2008: £1,722m). Barclays Capital expects to hold these leveraged finance positions until redemption.
Leveraged loans are classified within loans and receivables and are stated at amortised cost less impairment. The

credit performance of the assets remains satisfactory.

Leveraged Finance Exposure by Region Pr(;-of%rgm;s] Pro-forma' As at
-09. 30.06.08 31.12.07

£m £m £m

UK 4,733 4,436 4,401
us 3,197 2,961 3,037
Europe 1,356 1,609 1,568
Asia 203 211 211
Total lending and commitments 9,489 9,217 9,217
Original targeted hold (1,781) (1,722) (1,659)
Unrecognised fees (169) (169) (190)
Net lending and commitments 7,539 7,326 7,368
Contingent repayment (2,506) (2,306) -
Net exposure 5,033 5,020 7,368

As at 30.09.08
Leveraged Finance Exposure by Industry Drawn Undrawn Total
£fm £m £fm
Insurance 2,479 97 2,576
Telecoms 2,457 179 2,636
Retail 875 107 982
Healthcare 592 172 764
Media 536 103 639
Services 498 151 649
Manufacturing 409 80 489
Chemicals 272 35 307
Other 285 162 447
Total 8,403 1,086 9,489
As at 30.06.08 Asat 31.12.07

Leveraged Finance Exposure by Industry Drawn  Undrawn Total Drawn Undrawn Total
£fm fm £fm £m £fm fm

Insurance 2,389 147 2,536 2,456 78 2,534
Telecoms 2,192 222 2,414 2,259 240 2,499
Retail 834 142 976 828 132 960
Healthcare 604 159 763 577 141 718
Media 489 130 619 469 127 596
Services 487 172 659 388 134 522
Manufacturing 385 97 482 371 125 496
Chemicals 287 37 324 46 286 332
Other 211 233 444 233 327 560
Total 7,878 1,339 9,217 7,627 1,590 9,217

New leveraged finance commitments originated after 30th June 2007 comprised £636m (30th June 2008:

£1,275m).

1 Pro-forma represents exposures as at 30th September 2008 less leveraged finance loans of £2,506m that have become subject to an announced
intention to be repaid at par. This transaction is contingent upon requlatory approvals and is likely to be completed in the fourth quarter of 2008.

Barclays PLC
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H. Own Credit

The carrying amount of issued notes that are designated under the 1AS 39 fair value option is adjusted to reflect the
effect of changes in own credit spreads. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in the income statement.

At 30th September 2008, the own credit adjustment arose from the fair valuation of £56.6bn of Barclays Capital
structured notes (30th June 2008: £48.1bn). The widening of Barclays credit spreads affected the fair value of these
notes and as a result revaluation gains of £1,95Tm were recognised in trading income in the first nine months of
2008. Of this, £852m was recognised in the first half of 2008.

In October 2008, credit spreads narrowed substantially leading to a reversal of £1bn gains on the fair valuation of
issued notes.

- ENDS -

Barclays PLC 15
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